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Ruth Nettles

From: Leon, Jack [Jack Leon@fpl.com]

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 3:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Butler, John; Cano, Jessica

Subject: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to FIPUG's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8-26) & 2nd Request for

Production of Documents (Nos. 13-21) - Docket No. 080677-E|

Attachments: FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to FIPUG's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8-26) & 2nd Request for
Production of Documents (Nos. 13-21)_6-22-09.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Joaquin E. Leon, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company

9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514

Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

b. Docket No. 080677-E1
In re: Petition for rate increase by
Florida Power & Light Company

¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of
Objections to FIPUG's 2nd Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8-26) & 2nd Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 13-21).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Jack Leon

Senior Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
9250 W. Flagler St., Suite 6514
Miami, FL 33174

(305) 552-3922

Fax: (305) 552-4911

Cell: (305) 439-1661
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by ) Docket No. 080677-EI
Florida Power & Light Company )}
)
In Re: 2009 depreciation and dismantlement ) Docket No. 090130-E1
study by Florida Power & Light Company )
) Filed: June 22, 2009
NOTICE OF SERVICE

OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S OBJECTIONS
TO FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S
SECOND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 8-26) AND
SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF POCUMENTS (NOS. 13-21)

Florida Power & Light Company hereby gives notice of service of its objections to the
Florida Industrial Power Users Group's (“FIPUG’s”) Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 8-26)
and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 13-21), issued in Docket No.
080677-El, to Vicki Gordon Kaufman, counsel for FIPUG.

Respectfully submitted this 22nd day of June, 2009.

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President of
Regulatory Affairs and Chief Regulatory Counsel
John T. Butler, Managing Attorney

Jessica A. Cano, Attormey

Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Telephone: (561) 691-7101

Facsimjle: (561) 691-7135

By:

UessicaA. ano
Florida Bdr No. 0037372
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
electronically and by United States Mail this 22nd day of June, 2009, to the following:

Lisa Bennett, Esquire

Anna Williams, Esquire

Martha Brown, Esquire

Jean Hartman, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
LBENNE PSC.ST. JFL.US
ANWILLIA@PSC.STATE.FL.US

mbrown{@psc.state.fl.us
JHARTMAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US

J.R. Kelly, Esquire

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Attorneys for the Citizens of the State
of Florida

Kelly.jr@leg state fi.us

mcglothlin. josephi@leg. state. fl.us

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire
Jennifer L. Spina, Esquire

Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street, NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”)
kwise andrewskurth.
msundback@andrewskurth.com
ispina@andrewskurth.com

lisapurdy@andrewskurth.com

Robert A, Sugarman, Esquire

D. Marcus Braswell, Jr., Esquire

c/o Sugarman & Susskind, P.A.

100 Miracle Milg, Suite 300

Coral Gables, FL 33134

Attorneys for I.B.E.W. System Council U-4

sugarman{@sugarmansusskind.com
mbragwell@sugarmansusskind.com

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire

John T. LaVia, HI, Esquire

Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation
swright@yvlaw.net

jlavi vlaw net

Jon C, Moyle, Jr., Esquire

Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA

118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301 :
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

imovle@kagmlaw.com
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com



John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire

c/o McWhirter Law Firm

P.0O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601

Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power
Users Group (FIPUG)

jmcwhirter(@mac-law.com

Thomas Saporito

Saporito Energy Consultants, Inc.
Post Office Box 8413

Jupiter, FL 33468-8413

support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire

Marlene K. Stern, Esquire

Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FI. 32308

Attomneys for the City of South Daytona,
Fiorida

barmstrong@ngnlaw.com
mstern@ngnlaw.com

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
cecilia.bradle floridalegal.co
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\Jessice A. Cano



